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Mr. Carmen Orozco

P&0 Treating Plant

Drawer S “
Jal, NM 88252

SUBJECT: Yearly Annulus Pressure Test Required
Meador A SWD #1-G 10-25-36

Dear Mr. Orozco:

As per our conversation of August 1, 1985, you will be required to
pressure up on the tubing/casing annulus yearly in order to assure
us of the integrity of your surface casing since this well is
completed without a production casing string from 1633 feet to the
surface. 1In the event of a tubing/packer failure should your
surface casing develop a leak, we do not feel the fresh water
would be protected. For this reason we feel the yearly annulus
pressure test is justified.

Very truly yours,
OIL.,CONSERVATION DIVISION

(/‘/2%%,/&

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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cc: R.L. Stamets



